
 
 Community Services Department 

 
 
DATE: April 9, 2025  
 
TO: Parks and Recreation Commission 
 
FROM: Kristine Crosby, Assistant Community Services Director 
 John R. Marchant, Community Services Director 
 
SUBJECT: Mountain View Whisman School District Outdoor Learning Project 

 
PURPOSE 
 
The Commission will receive a presentation from the Mountain View Whisman School District 
and Carducci Associates on the District’s Outdoor Learning Project.  The Commission may provide 
comment on this item. 
 
BACKGROUND AND ANALYSIS 
 
The Mountain View Whisman School District (MVWSD) is funding school yard improvements at 
all 11 middle and elementary schools as part of an Outdoor Learning Project.  Attachment 1 
provides a brief history and overview of the project.  The Commission will receive a presentation 
from representatives from Carducci Associates and MVWSD on the progress of this project and 
share revised concepts for the Commission to provide comments on.  Attachment 2 includes 
these revised concepts.  
 
FISCAL IMPACT—There is no fiscal impact to the City as this is a MVWSD project. 
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Attachments: 1. Memorandum from Carducci Associates 
 2. Outdoor Learning Concepts 


